

# Jandakot Lakes Junior Cricket Club

Email: admin@jandakotlakesjcc.com.au Website: www.jandakotlakesjcc.com.au



# Minutes of Committee Meeting -Monday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2019 At Jandakot Lakes Cricket Club

- 1. Meeting Open:650pm
- 2. Attendees:
- Melanie Walker(Secretary)Danielle Gray(Registrar)Karen Walker(treasurer)Jamie Bradford(treasurer)

Brad Day Brian Mathews Tracey Bettridge

- 3.Apologies:<br/>Mark WilliamsAndrew FontaineLenore Jepsen<br/>Jason Sweetman<br/>Scott ClissoldScott Clissold
- 4. Guests: Nil
- 5. <u>Minutes of Previous Meeting</u>: Monday 14<sup>th</sup> October; Approved by: Danielle Gray; Seconded: Jamie Bradford
- <u>6.</u> <u>Correspondence Inward and Outward:</u> Inward and Outward:
  - Blasters enquiries
  - Email enquiries for round 1
  - Heat/wet policies
  - Umpires forms
  - My cricket enquiries
  - Registrations
  - Lakelands updates
  - Fixture updates
- 7. Presidents Report:
  - No report
- 8. Vice President's Report:
  - No report

9.	Treasurer's Report:			
-	A. Balance as at 0	\$23768.63		
-	B. Received -I	My cricket registration	\$2879	
	1	My cricket registration	\$1510	
	1	My cricket registration	\$250	
	1	My cricket registration	\$100	
	ſ	Bunnings Sausage sizzle	\$1210	
	ſ	Bunnings Sausage sizzle	\$150	
	1	My cricket registration	\$262	
	l	\$153.90		
	l	\$985.00		
	Uniforms		\$372.00	
-	C. Accounts Paid-	CBA Merchant fees	\$81,77	
		Bunnings Sausage sizzle	\$250.00	
		Cricket/Football shop	\$429.50	
		Refund fees Holt	\$95	
		Refund Fees Kilgal	\$170	
		Refund fees Max Sam	\$440	
		Cricket/football shop	\$2421	
	Bank balance bou	\$27753.26		

Invoice for net hire at Elite sports has been approved for 4 sessions total. Cricket and football invoice still to come and embroider me for hats.

### 10. <u>Registrar's Report</u>:

- 155 juniors and 73 blasters registered.
- Will be working with the Saxon family and SWMJCC about playing Jedd saxon up for next season.
- Lakelands ground will be available from week 4 as all upgrades have been done.
- All stats will be locked down at association level however this has not yet happened.
- Belinda Hackling a blasters mum has requested a refund from the WACA as it clashes with another sport so they won't be able to play this season.

### 11. <u>Team Manager Coordinator</u>

- Need to get all codes of conduct back from coaches.

### 12. Junior/Master Blasters

- Round 1 was on 9<sup>th</sup> November
- Need to find blasters speaker so coordinators can use during games.
- We have money to spend in the online blasters shop. Will need to contact boys to see if there is anything we need to purchase.
- Emailed parents to ask for more parent help for the coordinators.
- Feedback is Friday nights are better for parents and will liaise with parents at end of season to see what they like better.
- Might have a poll at end of season to see what the preference is.
- Blasters need a first aid kit available at the Harmony ground.
- Jason has keys to harmony which the coordinators can get from his home.

## 13. Trophies/Photos:

-Have had both photo companies-Aussies in action and Darren speedie send through their offers for our photos this season. After analysing both applicants the committee unanimously voted to use Aussies in Action as our photo company for the next 3 years.

- U13s will get participation only trophies this season as they are playing modified rules this season.

### 14. Fundraising:

-Look into organising another sausage sizzle at Bibra lake Bunnings in February.

-Need to get certificates made up for all the sponsors that helped us out with donations for the sausage sizzle.

- 15. <u>Windups:</u> No report
- 16. Uniforms: No report

### 17. Equipment Report:

- Need to get quotes for new helmets and purchase them.

#### Upcoming events-

- Next meeting 9<sup>th</sup> December

#### 18. General Business:

- Dropbox is all updated and easily accessible. All information should be put in here so everyone who needs to access it can.
- Need to purchase new padlock for uniform cupboard.
- Signed shirts need to be framed for the quiz night. Suzie Hallows has a contact we can use to get this done at a great price.
- We need to purchase more scorebooks with more spaces for u15s and u17s.
- Need to ask SWMJCC about following up on their policies and procedures to make sure all clubs are being monitored.
- T20 comp- Does association supply balls and pay for umpires?
- Need to get association to send emails through to admin as well so we can put into drop box.
- Where are the cheat sheets for scoring as we are still waiting to see them from association?
- Dominoes has come on board as a sponsor of our club. They will give a player a week a free pizza. They would also like to sponsor the club long term but further discussion needs to happen before we decide what we want to offer.
- Need to purchase toilet paper and soap for toilets inside.

#### 19. <u>Next meeting:</u>

• 9<sup>th</sup> Dec 2019

#### 20. Meeting close: 8.47pm